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Siva Kumar Vasili

From: Divya S
Sent: 11 November 2025 22:18
To: Siva Kumar Vasili
Subject: FW: Offer Approval - Mr. Rupesh Reddy S - Senior Executive - Production - Graphic 

Design - Sri City 

 
 

  
Warm regards, 
Divya Shree S 
Deputy Manager – Human Resources 
Ph: +91 7760730473 / 080-41868172 
Email: divya.s@healthiummedtech.com 
 
From: Nitin Joshi <nitin.j@healthiummedtech.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 10:33 AM 
To: Sunil R A <sunil.ra@healthiummedtech.com> 
Cc: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer Approval - Mr. Rupesh Reddy S - Senior Executive - Production - Graphic Design - Sri City  
 
Approved 
 

From: Sunil R A <sunil.ra@healthiummedtech.com>  
Sent: 25 September 2025 20:51 
To: Nitin Joshi <nitin.j@healthiummedtech.com> 
Cc: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer Approval - Mr. Rupesh Reddy S - Senior Executive - Production - Graphic Design - Sri City  
 
Hi Sir,  
 
Please find below oƯer for approval  
 
Mr. Rupesh comes with 12+ years of work experience, currently he is working at Vital Paper Products 
Private Limited since last 7 years as a Senior Graphic Designer, in his current role he is responsible for 
verifying the client inputs in terms of design and technical specification,  where he carries expertise in 
Adobe Photoshop, CorelDraw, Quark Xpress , etc.  
 
Prior to Vital Paper Products pvt ltd he had worked in Olympic Cards and Ad2pro Media Solutions as a 
Graphic designer.  
 
He is currently based in Nagalapuram and can commute to Sri City. 
 
His notice period is 60 days, but he is willing to join within 1 month, considering the remaining 30 days as 
a notice buyout 
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Interviewed and shortlisted by Sandeep Sir and Bhanu Ma’am.  
 

Sl.No. Category Offer 
month Position Band Name Division Type Location Tot 

Exp 
Previous 
company 

Current 
Fixed 

CTC(A) Incentive/Variable(B)

1 Staff 25-
Sep 

Senior 
Executive  

Band 
4  

Rupesh 
Reddy 

S 

Production 
- Graphic 

Design  

New 
Position Sri City  12 

Years  

Vital 
Paper 

Products 
Pvt Ltd 

592068 

 
Please find below comparator details  
 

EMP ID Name Physical location (Base Office Location) DOJ 

500038 VSNVDM SARMA SRICITY 7-Apr-25 SENIOR EXECUTIVE

 
Thanks  
Sunil 
 
From: BHANU SHIVAKUMAR J bhanu.j@healthiummedtech.com  
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 7:38 PM 
To: Sunil R A <sunil.ra@healthiummedtech.com> 
Cc: Nitin Joshi <nitin.j@healthiummedtech.com>; Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer Approval - Mr. Rupesh Reddy S - Senior Executive - Production - Graphic Design - Sri City  
 
Approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
Bhanu Shivakumar J 
AVP – HR/IR  |080-41868176 |+91 9741128589 

 

 
From: Sunil R A <sunil.ra@healthiummedtech.com>  
Sent: 24 September 2025 21:49 
To: BHANU SHIVAKUMAR J <bhanu.j@healthiummedtech.com> 
Cc: Nitin Joshi <nitin.j@healthiummedtech.com>; Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer Approval - Mr. Rupesh Reddy S - Senior Executive - Production - Graphic Design - Sri City  
 
Dear Madam,  
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Requesting your approval for below oƯer.  
 
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
 
Interviewed and shortlisted by Sandeep Sir and you.  
 

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
 
 
From: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 9:32 PM 
To: Sunil R A <sunil.ra@healthiummedtech.com> 
Subject: RE: Offer Approval - Mr. Rupesh Reddy S - Senior Executive - Production - Graphic Design - Sri City  
 
Good to go 
 

  
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 9:14 PM 
To: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com> 
Subject: Offer Approval - Mr. Rupesh Reddy S - Senior Executive - Production - Graphic Design - Sri City  
 
Hi Ma’am,  
 
Please find below oƯer details  
 
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
 
Interviewed and shortlisted by Sandeep Sir and Bhanu Ma’am  
 

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
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From: BHANU SHIVAKUMAR J <bhanu.j@healthiummedtech.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 10:09 AM 
To: SANDIP D SAHARE <sandip.s@healthiummedtech.com>; Siva Kumar Vasili <sivakumar.v@healthiummedtech.com> 
Cc: Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>; MOHAMMED AZEEZ <azeez.m@healthiummedtech.com>; Rajnish 
Damani <rajnish.d@healthiummedtech.com>; Nitin Joshi <nitin.j@healthiummedtech.com> 
Subject: RE: Reg: Graphic Designer Profile 2 
 
Dear Sandip, 
 
We have shortlisted two candidates. Due to budget issue, we were not able to release the oƯer.  
 
Pls refer Preethi’s mail regarding approved budget for FY 25-26. Only two positions were approved out of 
the 4 positions budgeted for Peenya and Sricity.  
 
The budget we have for Graphic designer is Rs. 5.5 Lakhs and the expectation of candidates is Rs. 7.5 
Lakhs. Both are good with 10 to 12 yrs experience.  
 
My suggestion would be to make an oƯer for Rupesh Reddy and adjust the excess towards other 
positions approved for Sricity expansion. By this we can still be within overall budget. 
 
Regards, 
 
Bhanu Shivakumar J 
AVP – HR/IR  |080-41868176 |+91 9741128589 

 

 
From: SANDIP D SAHARE <sandip.s@healthiummedtech.com>  
Sent: 23 September 2025 09:34 
To: Siva Kumar Vasili <sivakumar.v@healthiummedtech.com> 
Cc: BHANU SHIVAKUMAR J <bhanu.j@healthiummedtech.com>; Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com>; 
MOHAMMED AZEEZ <azeez.m@healthiummedtech.com>; Rajnish Damani <rajnish.d@healthiummedtech.com>; Kedar 
Yashodhan Dewoolkar <kedar.d@healthiummedtech.com>; Anuj Shah <anuj.s@healthiummedtech.com> 
Subject: RE: Reg: Graphic Designer Profile 2 
 
Dear Team, 
Can you plz update the requirement status for Graphic designer, we have the huge pressure of artwork 
as the production volumes increasing month on month and multiple samples request generating from IB 
every month. 
 
Warm regards, 
Sandip D Shahare 
Plant Head - Sricity 
Ph: +91 9052594477 
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Email: sandip.s@healthiummedtech.com 

 
 
From: SANDIP D SAHARE  
Sent: 07 August 2025 14:03 
To: Siva Kumar Vasili <sivakumar.v@healthiummedtech.com> 
Cc: BHANU SHIVAKUMAR J <bhanu.j@healthiummedtech.com>; Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com> 
Subject: RE: Reg: Graphic Designer Profile 2 
 
Plz schedule. 
 
Warm regards, 
Sandip D Shahare 
Plant Head - Sricity 
Ph: +91 9052594477 
Email: sandip.s@healthiummedtech.com 

 
 
From: Siva Kumar Vasili <sivakumar.v@healthiummedtech.com>  
Sent: 07 August 2025 09:37 
To: SANDIP D SAHARE <sandip.s@healthiummedtech.com> 
Cc: BHANU SHIVAKUMAR J <bhanu.j@healthiummedtech.com>; Divya S <divya.s@healthiummedtech.com> 
Subject: Reg: Graphic Designer Profile 2 
 
Hi Sir, 
Happy Morning..! 
 
Kindly find the below details for Graphic Designer position Profile attached and he available for F2F 
Interview on 07-08-2025. 
 

S.No 2 
Name RUPESH REDDY.S 
Applied for Position Senior Graphic Designer 

Qualification   
Contact Number +91-9751924041 
E Mail smrupeshreddy@gmail.com  

Relevant Experience 12+ 
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Total Experience 12+ 

Current Designation 
Senior Graphic Designer 
and Printing In charge 

Current Organization 
Vital Paper Products Private 
Limited. 

Current Salary 6.5 LPA 
Expected Salary 7.5 LPA 
Notice Period 2 Months( Negotiable) 

Interview available on For F2F (07-08-2025)  
Current Location Sri City 
Relocation Working in Sri City 
Reason for Change Carrier Growth 

 
Best Regards 
SIVAKUMAR V 
Manager HR & IR 
+91 8686734353 
 

 
 
 


